nathan.drb 7csthrive.org

From: nathan.drb 7csthrive.org

Sent: Monday, February 15, 2021 4:30 PM

To: aosteguin 7csthrive.org; eflores 7csthrive.org; emungia 7csthrive.org; Rosario Crutchfield; Luis
Rodriguez

Subject: Notice of February 18, 2021 Workshop of the 7CsThrive Board of Directors

Attachments: 7Cs_Workshop_Agenda_02_18_2021.pdf

Importance: High

Good afternoon awesome 7CsThrive Governing Board.
Trust you are all staying warm, safe, and are continuing to remain healthy.
We lost power for nine hours today and were truly humbled. All well now...

| am attaching the Agenda for the Workshop scheduled for this Thursday, February 18, 2021.
This notice and the Agenda for our Workshop will also be posted online momentarily.
Michele Newland, the Chief Investment Officer of RPM Capital Management and John
Solarczyk, the Managing Director of RBC Capital Markets will be there for our discussions on
Facilities Acquisition.

February 18, 2021 will be our 18th Zoom Meeting of the Board of Directors of 7CsThrive.

As always, please feel free to reach out to either President Osteguin or me, should you have
any questions prior to the meeting.

Thank you all so much for your support, encouragement, and service.
With much appreciation and immense gratitude.

Nathan

Dr. Nathan Balasubramanian
7CsThrive, Superintendent/CEO

7Cs Academy

Growing People. Building Futures.
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